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ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature] 

Name PAN
 

SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
 IAAPCS4668C
 

Flat/Doorlnlock No
 N:lme Of PremiseslBuiJdingIVillage 

~~;~C~:'WhiEclI ~ If.NO 769 
elcetro~ieally ITR-6 ~
 

I-R-o-a-d-/S-t-rc-e-t/-P·-o-st-O-r-fj-IC-C------+-A-r-c-a/-L-o-e-al-it-y--------------i tra nsm Itted
 

III 
SECTOR-29 

Pvt Company 
Status
 

Town/City/District
 State Pin Andhaar Number 
."I--=--:---::------------~---~---------t_-----t_-----~----------I 

FARIDAIlAD HARYANA 
121008
 

Desilmation of. AO(W:ll"d/Circle) ~(l)-- 101-)"'I'nal or Rc\',"sed I
 
r---~-------_-----!=L....:-="'i=============================='IT===!.--e------'-- ORIGINAL 

E-filing Acknowledgement Number [50-;238061171016 Date(DD/MMIYYYY) 17-10-2016
 

Gross total income
 1 o 
1-----i1------------------,.:"-'----:7~~~'_7_-------.---+_+---------_,.---I 

~~. ,v 

2 Deductions under Chapler-VI-A 

TOlal Income 

3a Currcnl Year loss, ifany 

4 Net lax payable 
{, 

',_~ ....'y(-hi'-X 

Intcrest payable 

6 Tolal tax and inleresl payable 

Taxes Paid 
a Advance Tax 

b TDS. 

c TCS 

d SelfAssessmenl Tax 

8 Tax Payable (6-7e) 

e Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) 

9 

10 

Refund (7e-6) 

Exempt Income 
Others 

A riculture 

BIRJU TANWAR 

7a 

7b 

Ie 

7d 

2 

3 

3a 

4 

5 

6 

o 

305481 

o 
o 

7c 

8 

9 

10 

o 

o 
19625 

o 

o 

o 

305481 

o 
305480 

at FARIDABAD on 17.10-2016 

2206150895530774333CN~SafeScr)'ptsUb-C/\ for RCAI Class 2 2014,OU~Sub-CA,O=Sify Technologies Limited,C=IN 

ABWPT3448A from IP Address 14.98.53.121 
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f>( K.	 Puniani & Associates 
('ll.'\kTFHED N.'COUNT/INTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To The Members of 
SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LI!'v1lTED 

S_CF·49. 1st Floor, 
HtJDA Market. Sec,-;29. 
Faridabad·121 008, Haryana 
Phone. 0129-4019793 
Mobile: 9699489972 
E-mail: amit.puniani@gmail.colT 

.1.. 
&nort on the Fintntcia! Stllten!jmts 

We have audited the' accompanying financial statements llf. SUNRAYS .INFRASTRUCTURE 
PRIVATE LIl\-llTED, which 'comprise the Balance Sheet as ati\1arch 31, 2014, the Str.tement of' 

.",	 
Profit and loss for the yeilrthcn ended, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended of the 
Company and II summary Ofsigniticsnt accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give II true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance ilnd cash Howsof the Company in a,'cordancc 
with the Accounting Standards referred_ to ill sub-section (3C) of sectioll 211 of the Companies Act, 
1956 ("the Act") read with the Gelleral Circular 1512013 dated 13th September,2013 of the Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility 
includes th{, design, implementation and maintellilnce of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation ortne financial statements ihat give a true and fair view And are free from material 
misstatement. whetherduc to fraud or error. 

Auditors' ResponsibIlity 

Our responsibility is to express un opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted	 Ollr audit in accordllllce with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Tndia. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and pilln and per.fbnu the audit to obtain reasonab1c.assurance about whether the financial statements 
are fi'ce from material misstatement. An audit involves perfomIing procedures to obtaiil audit 
evidence about the r.mounts llnd disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgm<'l1t. including the assessment "f the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial stlHcments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant. to the Company's preparation and fair presentation ofthcfinancial 
statements in order to design alldit procedures that lire appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opin.ion on the efTectivclle.ss of the COlnj)any's intemal control. An 
audit also includes eval1l3tingthe appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
cfthe nccOlll1ting estimates made byll1llnagcment, as wcli as evaluating theoycrall presentation of the 

Resi. : A-78. Dabua Colony N.; T Fandabau . 
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financialstatcments.We believe that the audit evidence wehllve obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Cn our opiniol\llnd to the best ofour infonnation and according to the explanations given to liS, the 
financial statements give the infonnation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in confonnity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

(n)	 In the case of thc Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the COmpany as at March 
31,2014; 

(b)	 In the cnse of tile Stalement ofProfit and Loss Account, of the loss for the yem ended 
on that d:lte; 

(c)	 In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash nows of the Companyfor lhe year 
cndedon thllldate; 

Report anOther legal and R.~g\Jl;;ltOry RequIrements 

As required' by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order") issued by the Centrai 
Government Of India ill (em]s of sub-se<:tion (4A) of Section 227 of the Act, we give in the 

Annexure a statement on the matters specified incparagraphs 4 lind 5 ofthe Order. 

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a.	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necesSllry for the purpose ofour audit; 

b. ' In our' opinion proper books	 of account as required by law have, been kept by the 

COmpany so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c.	 The Bal!lnce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and tile Cash flow Statememdealt 

with by this Report arc in agreement with the books of account; 

d.	 In our opinion. the Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss, lind the Cash Flow 
Statement comply WIth the, Accounting Standards referred to in sub-scetion (3C) of 
section 2J I of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 
nih September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs In respect of Sectio!1 133 or 
the Comp.1nies Act. 2013. 

e.	 On the basis of \wlucn representations received from the directors as on Marcb 31, 2014 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors. none "fthe directors is disqualified as 011 



March 3\,2014, from being appointed as a director in temlS of clause (g) of sub-section 
(I) ofsection 274 ofthe Companies Act, \956. 

For A. K. Puniani& Associates 

Chllrtered Accountants 

• 

PLACE: - Faridllbad 
DATE: - 20-09-2014 

I 
I 
I 
i 

·1 



ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 

ANNEXURE R:EFl:RRED TO IN PARAGRAPH {2} OF OUR REPORT Of EVEN DATE 

I,	 In respect I:Ifits .fixed. assets; 

a)	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and the situation or fixed assets onlhe basis of avaiJable 
infonnation. 

b)	 As explained to us ,an the fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management in a phased periodical. manner ,which in OUT opinion is reasonable 
,havirigmgardtothe size of the company and the nature of its assets .No material 
discrePancies were noticedollsuchphysicaJ verification, 

c)	 In our opinion. the Company has not disposed off a substantial pari of its fixed 
assets during the yellrartd the going concern statusofthe Company is not affected. 

• 
2.	 In respect ofthe inventories :­

a.	 The inventories have been physically verified during. the year by the management .In 
our opinion, the frequency of wrification is reasonable. 

b.	 In our opinion and lathe information and eXplanation given to us, thl;l procedures of 
physical verificationofinventOries followed by the management are reasonable and 
adequate in relation to the size of the· COrtlpanyan:d the nature of its business. 

c.	 The Company has maintained proper records onnventories .As expluined to us, there 
were no material diSCrepilTIcies noticed on physical verif'ication ofilwentories us 
compared to the book r~Tds. 

3.	 In respect of the loallS 

(a)	 The company has not granted interest free unsecured loans to the parties covered in the 
register O1aintainedunder section 30J of the Companies Act, 1956. 

(b) The Company has taken unsecured loans from parties cQvered in	 register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Amounting to Rs.60.90 lacs. The 
maximum amounr involved duringthc year was Rs, 62.90La\)s and the year-end balarn:e 
of Joail to such party \\'85.39.40 Lacs, 

(c	 ) In our opinion the terms aud condilions on \vhich sueh loans have been !,'Tanted to the 
parties covered in the register maintained ufs 301 of the..COlllpanies Aci, 1956 are not 
primli filcie prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

(0)	 'I1lC compan)' is regular in repaying the principal amounts as stipulated and has been 
regular in the payment of interest. 

4.	 In our opinion, therc is an adcquate internal control procedUTC commcnsurate with the 
size of the COtTipany and the nature of its business for th~ purchase of inventory. fixed 
assets ~nd also fOT sale of the goods and services, During the course of our audit. I\'e have 
not o.lY$i:l'Ved any major weakness in intemal coutrols. 



~.	 Tn respect of the contracts or arrangements rcfen'Cd to in Sectioll 30 I of the Companies 
Act, 1956: 

(a)ln Ollr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
transactions mnde in pursuance of contracts or arrangements that need to ·be entered in 
the regist~r maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have Peen so 
entered. 

(b) In our opinion and according to t'J.e infonnation find explanations given to us, the 
tmnsae:tions made in pucsuance or contracts i arrangements entered in the Register 
maintained under section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of 
Rs. 5;00;000 in respect of eac!lpll:rty during the year have been made at prkes which 
appear reasoilable liS pet infonnatioh available with tbe Company. For this purpose. 
reliance has been placed on tbc.·docutilents provided by the Management 

6.	 In our 0pJIllOn and ~ccording 1.0 the lnfonnat.ioll and explanations given to us; the 
Company has not nccepledany deposit from public within the meaning of section 58A 
and 58AA and any other tClevantpro\>isiorts of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules 
framed there urider. 

7.	 During lheyear;lhe company has It!; .own .in-house int.emlll audit system commensurate 
with its size and the nature of itsbusirtess. 

8.	 The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records 
under Section 209 (I) (d) of the Companies Act, 1.956. 

9.	 In respect ofthe, sl:ltutoryDues: 

n.	 The Company hl1s generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
inchldinglnC.Qmc tax; cess and other inaterial statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities. According to tbe information and explanations given to us, tbere are no 
undisputed statutory dues payable as al 31st March 2014 for a period exceeding 6 
months from the dateofbecoinitig dUe/payable.. 

b.	 According to the records produced. the Company has no disputed statutory dues 
which have no! been deposited on account of mallers pending before appropriate 
lluthc)rities. 

J O.	 The COlllpany 11as accumulated losses of RS.I ,U03,603.0SI-at the end of the Clrrrent 
financial yeM and Rs.60,530/-in tM preceding financial year. 

11.	 Based on our audit procedures and according to th,~ infonnation and explanations 
given to liS, we orc of the. opinion that the Company has not defaulted in rcpaymenl of 
dues to the· financial instltutiollS or banks. 
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12,	 The Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of 
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities and accordingly I)aragraph 4 (xii) of 
the Order is not appficable, 

13.	 In our opinion. the Company is not a chit fund Company or a l1idhi imutunl bene,fit 
fund/so:iety. 'llicrefore the clause 4(xiii) of the Companics (Auditors' report) Order 
2003 is, not applicable to the Company. 

14.	 As per the information given to us; thc Company is not involved in trading activities 
of shares, securities; de,bentures or other investments. 

15.	 The company has not given any guarantee for Joan taken by otbers from bank and 
financial institutions ,In views of the same, provisions of this clause are not 
applicable. 

16.	 No term 101111 has been availed by the Company. Therefore, provision of this clause is 
not applicable 

17.	 AccOI'ding to the information and explanations given to us and Oll an overall 
cxmninativl1 of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on 
ShOlt tcnn basis, prima facie.. have been used for long term investment. 

18.	 The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the period 

under audit to parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 
30 lofthe Companies Act. 1956. 

19. The COli'lpany has not mised any debentures during tbeyear. 

20;	 The Company has not raised any money through a public issue during tbe period. 

21.	 According to the inlbrmlltion and explanations gi.vcn by 'the management and to the 
best of ,1llr knowleJge and belief. no fmud on or by the company was lloticed or 
reported during the ycar. . 

For A. K. Punianj& Associlltes 

Chartered ACCtlUIlt'fluts 

FRN~0231197N 

....;"'I ""~' 

"j , <',." ;;~i.~ ... ~,_ .• '" .". 

">(~mit K!Jjnar l'uniani) 

prJp'ffkt~r 
1\'l.No.517791 

PLACE: .. Fnridnbad
 
DATE: .. 20-09,2014
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35,000,000,00 IOO.HOO.OO I 
'l,06413Hi8, 33.9'5,866.9, (6053000) 1Q,47000 I 

I
16,116,875.0" I 

2.,989.00 

1<";'~16,J24.00 

]6,22V,SiSJtU 

IL 2.1,'53.00 

-----.JL-_-----'- -L- ..L-· -----'- ~ 

I 
f~~tc~ 'o;::1.~~t;J~~.,& .s"l~n-:1kltnt Accflundllg Polrde1l 
ITh. Soj'fe~*.~;f<!;H.f,>rm .n Illl.•gral p.i·\ of !b«'Flnanci.1 Sf.l,menlo, 

.~/}c.'.\''. .- ~ ·~A\Y!":'· .. 
,...iln 
PO:lpiklcr 

jNlen~~~$t;'jf~ Nn.·~5! 779 J 
!for and 6i)'b~h;iI:f of 
IA.K Pnnl"ilni -& ."s~~iM(·s 

jChartcl1."d f'\coour.~lltliS 

Pf;,~(.:: F9:idll~aJ 

Otl'ltd: 20.t'Q.2QI4 

I';' 1'\oll~Cllrrr.nrIIJ\Nllri/.·s 
. !)f:t~rrcd 13X l;;'lnill~!~.; ! NCl.l 

4. Cu".."r lI.lIlIl,ir, 
TllIrlC P~YCJ.l)ll'$ 

O:hc:-r Curren: ljabilitic'i
 
Shorl T~rtn Provision
 

'Total 

lu, ASSETS 
i 
tI. Non~currf.'(tt Ancts 

.! flw-AmY 
TU!1gihie As!\et'ii 

2. Currt.ni ,j'~:teU
 

ShGri Term Loan & Advr.r/;Zl:
 
Inventcrfes
 
C!iSh & Cflsh Eqni'iAtenB
 
Other No;~ Current AS$C!$
 

I '1'",,1I 

I
1.364.00 I2,9~9.00 I

I 
1,3£14.00 I 

I 
1I IO.80\l,(>OO.OIi I 

I 
I '15,OOQ:OO I 

i 62.646,999.1)0 1L5t~.0l\(J.(,() 

196,585.854,92 27~6:72,i09.00 

19,113.(10 
21,753.00 ~ ...j 19.113.00 

I ' 

14.005,.999.00 
9 I 193;240,%1.,00 
8 I 1,27V.ooO',OO I 

12,680,000.00 
10 2.045,740.92 955,597.00 I 
II 8000.00 196,564,101.92 1-__----'1:.:2"',O~00~.OO~ :7,653.5-96..00 j 

196~~S5.854.?Z 2"672.70~,OO 
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Notes to Accounts &. SlgulnenntAccoutltlng Policies 
The Note r-;os. I 10 19· flltm an .1" legra I part of these Flnancl.1 Slfttemenls. 

tj ~' . 
'0.. 

i AlIdt.r .'" "~;\ 

~~~:b~hftWg:~w'.Ji: 
For and~)~half 01'/ , .' 

'A.K PUDJ.i{il:t&A~$4d~tes 
Chartered Accountants 

Piace: Faridabad 
,Dated: 20.\19.20) 4 

Farllndo.n~lIo~rdOfdlre~IOr II, ~ 

nh:iuta~t ~ 
Director Director 

DIN-00692950 DIN-06536594 

i 
1. 

'j..;'' .,i 

I. RISVENUE 
Re¥enuc froln Operotion. 

Tiital ReveDue 

2.•~Xl'ENSES 

Employee hencfil expenses 
Financial ,,<lsts 
Del'tL'Ciation'& Amortisotior. Expense 
Oiher Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Pro/lt.& 1.0•• e:te"ptlonftlltem•.ftnd extraordinary lIems and tax 
Exceptional Ih:m~ 

P.rofltbefore .edra ordinary Item and tux 
ExtrOOrdinarv Items 

Profit before Tal: 
Tax Expenses:
 

Clittel\t Tax
 
Olilerred Tax C"hargel(Credit)
 

Proflt fo,"tbe Petloo 

nasicEarnlng PetSh"re of lb. 10 ellch {In Rupees) 

DiMed Earnin rtf'Sharonf RJ;, Hl ench In Ru ees) 

12 

13 
14 

15 

18 

18 

624.000.00 
3.720.002.8~3.08 

1.8R1.0012.860.00 
22,200.00362..275.00 

17,807,001,001.978.08 ~....
 
(1,001 ,978.08) 

(t ,001 ,978.08) 

fl,001,<J78.08 

1.625.00 

1,625.00 

1.003.603..08 

(0.29) 

0.29 

(27,807,00) 

(17,807.00) 

(27,807.()() 

1,364,00 

\,364.00 

29,171.00' 

(2.92) 

2.92 
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Notes to 'the Accollnts 

50% 
50% 

2,989.00 

2.989.00 

5000 
5000 

35,000,000.00 \00.000.00 

35,000,000.00 100,000.00 

35,000,000.00 100.000.00 

35,000,000.00 100,000.00 

35,000,000.00 100.000.00 

39% 
12% 
13% 
22°/~ 

14% 

1357500 
4,10000 
465000 
76,500 
500000 

Iss,iec1 & Subscribed 
35,00,000 Equity S!wes ofRs, 10.00 each 
(Pre\·lo1J.~ Year 10.000 Eqlliiy Shores ofR.~. 10.00 Each) 

1. SHARE eArnAL 
3$;00,000 Equity Shares dRs. 10,00 ench 
(Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares ofRs. 10.00 Each) 

Bi,'ju, TaliWar 
Gaurav, Jain 
Reerio Jain 
Sushi! Tanwar 
Sanjeev Kumar Shanua 

2.RESERVE AND SURPLUS 
elllan,ce brought from iast year 
SeClU'ity Premillm Rese.rve 
General ,Reserve 
Surplus 8S per Profit & Loss ACCOUllt 

Pald up 
.;[5;00,000 Equity Shores ofRs, 10.00 each 
(PreVious Year) 0.000 Equity Shares ofR::. 10;00 Eacb) 

Noies: 
(i) Profit for the Period 

Less: -Dividend on equity shares 
-Tax on disrribtrtcd Profit on EqUity shares 
-Transfer to General Reserve 

3, DEFERRED TAX LlA8IUTY 
Deferred Tax Liabilities 
De,ferred Tax Assets 
Delerred Tax Liabilities(Net) 

,--+",_. '-­ .L­ J 



Noles W lhe Accounts 

146.426.124.00 

049 

10,800,000.00 

!, 

1.46,426,124.00 

8,802,875.00 
7,215,000.00 

203,000.00 

10,800,000,00 

700,000.00 
15.000.0li 

,~:
.~.',
i.­

.' 

.: 
" 

t6,220,875.00-r 715,000.00 

,. ,. 

I· 

1 
J.' . ~. 

'f 
.l 

'NON·CURRENTASSE 

5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILiTIES 
Ad VMCes from Director 
BUlsness AdvlUlces 

Other Payabll, 

6. SltOR1'"TERM PROVISIONS 
Income Tax 

7. Fi:I:ed A~set~ 

Tangible Assets 

CURRENT ASSETS 

8. SHORT TERM.·,LOANS ADVANCES 
Other L08n> and advances 

9. INVENTORIES 

Land Purchase 
(As taken and physically vC'Tified by the manag'llllcnr. 
valued at cost ofNRV whieevcr is lower) 
Project \vIP 

Ill. CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS 
Cash in Hand 
On Current Accounts 

I!. OTl:IER NON-CURRENT i\SSETS 
l'reliminlll'y Expensc$ 

21.75} 00 [9,113.00 

2t,75~\.00 19,113.00 

1,270,000.00 14,005.999.00 

1,270,000.00 J4;005,999.00 

179,890.000.00 J2.625,000.00 

13,350,361.00 55,000.00 
193,240,361.00 12.680,000.00 

989,556.00 126,556.00 
1,056,184.92 229.041.00 

2,045,740.92 955,597.00 

8,OOO.no 12.000.00 

8,000.00 12,000.00 



11; REVENUE FROllI OI;ERATIONS 
Sales ~fScrvices 

U50 

NOles lo.AccoUDts 

13. EMPLOn:E BENE.FlTS EXPENSES 
Saliu'les. Wages. Bonus & Allowanccs 624.000.00 

,
14. JliNANCECOST 

BanKCharges 

IS, O·tiIER EXPENsr-S 
OfficeAdminblrati\'C E~penses 
Miscellaneoos ExpO-,ses Wrinon off 
CODlpul~'rRepair & Maimalmlllce 
Filing Fecs 
AuditorR:emuneration -As Audltot 

}.'. 

. 

18. EARNING PER SHARE (~;PS) 

I.	 Net P.rotltllS pet profit nnd loss 
Al'C<lUfllavllilable for Equity ShareholMrs 

II.	 Weighted averdges number of _"luity shares forEamillg 
per sbure compulfllion 

A) For Erunillg per sh(,r"s of lb. 100.00cacl: 

B) For Dilufcd Euming per 'har<:s ofl{s. JOO.OO ~ach 

No. of shares for B:;sic EPS as per II A-
Add: Weighted Avcrage outstanding Oplion1shares 
related 10 FCCB 

No. of shares for Diluled Earning per shores of Rs. t00.00 each 

Ill.	 EDming per share (FDee value ofRs. 100.00 cru:h) 
Basic 
Diluted 

~:,/'/. 

16. CAPITALCOM.MITMENTS 
Esilmalcdaroount oCConlTods remair.Jng to becxcCUlcd on Capilai Account (Nel of Advuricesj Rs. NIL 
Previous>yenr Rs. NIL) 

J7. CON1'lNGENT LlADIUTIY.5
 
'l1wreis no contingent Jiabiliti~ ofthe 'company during the linnncial year.
 

2843.08 3,120.00 

2.843.08 3.720.00 "! 
20,OOD.OO 

4./XiO.O!J 
11,775.00 

301.50Cl.OO 
25.000.00 

4.000.00 ~ ..2,000.00 
1,200.00 

15,000.00 
362,215.00 22	 00.00 

(29,171.00) 

10,000.00 

I 
IO,GOo.on I 

10,000.00 

(B2) 

[2.92) 

~:._.  ~.  _.~:"';  ... .~>;';",,;==-=_  ..:~;;:._,"",,_-'__""' 

Amount In 
Rupees 

Nos. 

~~·()S. 

Nos. 

Nos. 

Rupees
 
Rupees
 

~~ 

(I;OCl3,6Cl3.08) 

3~~OO.OOO,OO 

3,500,000.00 

J,500,OClO.OCl 

{O.29) 
(0.29) 

~
 

·iIiI*/llIt6i....!iii4:!~ 
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052 

, i 

Dir]u lAm & Developers PvtJ.,td. 
PrH!1shtha RealcQll Pri"1l1e Umited 
Sunrise Real!cch Pri"ale Limited 
Coml'etent Intboo" Pri"ate Lin·Jited 
Re~mi Jain 
'Sunjeev Kumar Sham,. 

1,890,000.00 
350.000.00 

I~~OO.OOO.OO 

200.000.0() 
2,5S(l,OOO.OO 

725.000.00 
7,21s,oOO.00 

Salish 
Ballu 
nisuan Singh 
Joginder Singh 
Ram Mehar 

Gaurav JaiIr 
:Eirju TllJ1Wnr 

- ; 

'ell 
'1 til 
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SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED, 
CIN NO, U70101HR201lPTC041868 Email Id - bldhomes!@gmail,com M· 09810409976 

NOTE "19" OF ACCOUN11NG POUCIES, NOTES AND OTHER
 
ADDITIONALINFORMAT10N TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
 

31ST MARCH2014 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD
 
ENDED ON THAT DATE.
 

(A) ACCOUNTJN'G POLICIES 
J,	 GENERAL 

Finlincil\rsratelUents nre prepared under bi~toricaJ cost convention and in accordance with norman)' accepted 
acCountrng policies. . 

2.	 REVENUER}:COGNITION 
The 'company follows the mercantile ~'Ystem of acCounting and recognises income and expenditure on accrual 
basis. 

3.	 EARNiNGS PER SHARE (EPS) 
'The\!alll\!lgS'considercd III ascertaining tbe COmpany's EPS comprises of the nei profit after tax (and includes 
the post lax' effect of any extra ordinllT}' items). TIle number of shares used in computing Basic BPS is the 
weighted .average number of shares 'outstandiilgduring Ihe yell!. 

4.	 lM'PAlRI\1El\'T OF ASSETS 
At eilC!iI3aliltlce Sheet date, Ihe Compliny llSSesscs ,.hether iliere is any indication ilial assets may beimpaired.lf 

.any such indication exists, the Comtiany estimalesthe recoverable amoum. If the carrying, amount of Ihe aSsels 
exceeds its'recoverable amount, an impainnerit loss is recognized in the accounts to the extent.the .CllIT)'ing 
amount exceeds, th~ recoverable amount. 

5.	 ~ROVlsroNAND CONTlGENClES 
.TheCoillpany creates a provision when there is .3 present obligaiion as a result of apa!! event that probably 
requlresiititflow. of resources and a reasonableeslimate can be made of the amount of t1,e obligation. A • 
disclosUre for Jhe comingem liabilit:; is made when there L~ a possible obligation of a present obligation that 
probably wUl not requir~ til' outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation 
camiotbemade. 

6.	 IfSE. OFESTlMATES 
The preJlarildon'of financi.! stalements .require the' managements io make estimates and assumptions tlmr affect 
ihe reportingamOullts of assets and liabilities. As of the date of financial stalements and the reported amou]]t of 
revenue· and e'(pense "f the year. Actual results could differ fi'om these estimates. Any revision to estimates is 

recognized prospectively in current and future periods. 
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SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE L1MITEQ 
ADDITIONAL TNFORMATlON REQUfREQ.I.O BE DISCLOSEQ llLRliAUIQN TO BALANCE 

SHEET AS AT.. 31~_M...N.tCIJ. 2014 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNI..f0R 
THE PERJ01.2J:.NPIiP ON THAT DATE. . 

I.	 In terms ~fsectlon 22 oflhe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, Tl\e Company is required 
to i\lentitY th,e Micro and Small suppliers and pay interest to tbem on over dues beyond the specified perIod 
irrespecti.Yeof(he tenus agreed wilh the sUlJIllier's .However these enterprises are required to be registered onder the 
Act. In the'absence oflhC'loformation ab<lut regi.ir:llioll "f Enterprises under the above At-i. tlle required Information 
CQult! not be ftu-ni$hed. 

2.	 Auditors Remuneration includes fees in respect of 

t------"'="""'-==::::----;;TO=TA7,L~--·..· ­ ..·-,..·,..··-- ­

3.	 The Company in lel't'FIfl enterprise as defined by tJ'e scheme for opplicability ofaccounting standord to small and 
medJum.en'.erprises, IS,sued by the 'Counc.il of the ICAI at it.s 236th meeting. Accordingly thecoinpany byvil1Ue Of 
being a lewl ~Ifi enterp.rises, fequlres complying with the recognition. \!lid measUTelllell!· principles prescribed by ell 
accolmtlng :rtand,atds prescribed' by the tCAl, bur il given II relllXlltion ;0 re'!Jlcctof certain disclosure related 
slllndardsarrd certain disclosurereqllirernents prescribed by other accounting standards. 

4.	 Deferred. Tax Liabill. i Assets 
As B't"f;:1arch 3 l, 
2014 

As lit March3l, 
2013 

. I Assets on Account of 
--'-----/-------1--_...._ ­

5.	 Related Party DiscloSure as required by the "Accounting Standard 18" issued by the Institute of Chanered 

. Accountants ot-India as given below: 

(A) Key Managemen! Personnel:
 

(i). B1rju Tanwllr -- Director
 

(ii) Gaura\' Jain - Director 

(iii) Viks.$ - Director 

(B) Relatives ofK"y Management Personnel: 

(i) Mr. Sushil T.nwar, Son 

(e) Enterprises controlled by Key Managemelll Per~lrtnel 

(i) Blrju Land &. Developer I'riVllte Limited 

(li) Competent 1nfoso11 Prh-ate Limited 

(iii) p.ttistha Rellicon Private limited 

(iv) Silicon lnfolech J'rj"ste Limited 

(D) Disclosure or transaction between company >Ind relaled parties nud lite stnills of outstnndlng 

hah,,;•• at tbe end, of lbc, year, 

...:i 
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;: ­ fT tl --.-.----~~;·~~:~:;~~entpersonnel, rclntivcs & enterprises 
! ature'o ranSae on I' controlled my Key Mnnnge",,,nt Personnel 

I As lit T-:---­ As n1--·----1 
I March31,2014{Rupccs) M:rrch31,2013I (Rupees) 

f-A-'--'-dv~a"'n-ce"'T=a""'k-e-n--------r--- 6090000_00 _2.2.2.2.20"'...;..00'--__-----1 

Managerial Remunerati<in 300000.00 

!Closing Billallce 3940000.00 700000;00 J 
6.	 AdditionallnforrnRt.loIl (to·the extellt applicable) pursuant to tbe provision or revised Schedule VI to the 

Companies Act, 1956. 

Ii) Expenditure in Foreign currency 

-,"'-f__.__--'-=:....­rEKP'enditure hi ForeignCurrCTlcY	 Nn..- +- _ NIL-
l.	 Royalty I

N1L N1L 

NfL NIL 
NIL Nil. .... __

i'rofessional and Consultation fee 

i Dividend Remitted in foreign Currency 

Auditor's Re\Xln 
hllen.ll of OUT separatel epon (if even dale 

For A K Puninnl & Associates 
C)larten:d Aceountan(s	 

II, 2. Know-How 

I
I 

i 3.
 
I 4. lntemt
 
1 5. Other Malters 

I
/-;::c;:::o-'"
: FOD Value ofE)(llol1s (Rs.) 1 

For .sUl1J1lYs Infrastructure Private Limited 

(B '~1~~) ~ [IJU nnwar 
Director Director 

(Amit Punialii) Din No -- 00692950 Din No . 06536594 
·...·.J'r9\1. 

Place: Faticll'.bad:· 
20rt

' September. 2014 
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1(. P'uniani&Associates SCF-49, 1s1 Floor 

n!'\RI'EHn~ ld'f,(')U"'T" "'''''J'''''.:' HUDA Market Sec.'29, 
., J' f.~ l.., t.,. '., ! ~ .., I"~ j ., • J 

Faridabad12100B, liaryana 
Phone 0129.4019793 
MObile : 9899489~172 

E-mail. arni/,puniani@qmallcom 
lNDf:P.ENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

1'0 'THE MEMBERS OF 

SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements
 
We have audited the accompanying fInancial statements of SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTU RE
 

PRIVATE LlMIl'r;:D (,'the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"March 2015. the
 

St:<llement of Protit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year lhen ended, and a summary of
 
significant Hccounttng poJiciesand other explanatory infonnation for the year then ellded.
 

Manageme.nt's ResllonsibiUty for the Financial Statements
 
Tbe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies
 
Act. 2013 Cthe Ac;t") with respect to the preparation oftbese financial statements that give a true and
 

fair view of the financiatposition, financial perfonnance artd cash flows of the Company in
 

accordance with the accountiogprinciples generally accepted in India, inCluding the Accounting
 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule '7 of the Companies (Accounts)
 

Rule~. 20 J4, This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting re~'Ords in
 

accordance with the Provisioll' of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
 

preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selet:tion and appltcationof appropliate
 

accounting policies; niakingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design.
 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating
 

effectively for ensuringthellccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
 

preparation and presentation of the fmancial slatements that give a true and fair view and are free
 
[rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or en·or.
 

Auditor's Responsibility
 
Our rt'Spcilislbilityis to express an opinion on these financial sttuemcnrs based on our audit.
 

W~ have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
 

\1aucrs v,hlch are required to be included in the audit rcp()rt under the provisions ofthc An and the
 

Ruks lfHldi~ thereunder.
 
We l;onducled our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section J43(1 Ol
 

of the Act. Those Standar<is requi,re that we comply with ethical requirement, and plan and perform
 

Ihc audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether tbe financial statements are free (j'om material
 

misstatement.
 

,\11 audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
 

in tl];;' IlmUlcial stalements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmellt. including the
 
assessment of the risks ofmatedal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
 

t:rrOL In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial c01ltrol lcclevanr to the
 

Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order ttl design audit
 

procedures that are appropriate in tbe circumstances, but no! for the purpose of expressing an opinion
 

Oil whether the Company has place an adequate inte.mal financial controb system over financial
 

reporting and the operating dTectiveness of such ;;ont1'O:5, An audit also includes t",a(ualing tht'
 

,rPPl\lpriateness of accounting policies used and the rea~onabiene$s of the accounting estimates made
 

~. . Company's Dire~~tors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation oCttle finallcial statements, 
<,'L,Ag£
/ ~q

/ /"'. '\J?: 
.~m'~d'lrn . ", f'?f'J~,· "" 
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Resi. A-78, Dabua Colony, NIT Fandabad 
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\I,.,<~ believe that the: aUdlt:t.'Vidw~\Ii'¢'have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
fl.)!' (lUI' audit opinion Olllhe,filiMdaf$tatcmcnts. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and toth{l~;otQW'illrormlltion llrtd according to the explanations given to liS. the 
aforesaid financial statem~giV~fl1~<~~f()rttiatjon required by the Act in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view)q~jl'6rttii~,~ffi,ih~accounting principles genemlly accepted in India; 
a) In the c~se of the Balafi~;Sh~.~'{::l1li!;'stateofaff'airs of the Company as at March 31, 2015: 

J 

nillni& Associates 

Ot:1l!tS 

b) J11 the case of the Slatem~ritOf:1#f~1i#and~LOss, of the loss for the veal' ended on that datcand 
c) In the case uf thecashFI(lwSiiit~r,:riflhecashflows for the ;ear ended on that date. 

:. ':,': :". ~ ; 

Hepon on other Legalnnl1R:¢g'lffa '~Uiretnents 
I.	 As per COn1panies'tA;" orO Order. 2015 (''the Order")issIJed by the Central 

Government of: IndiaJI1::.~e: < "Stib.. section (J 1) of Section 143 of the Act, We give in the 
Annexure a Stilterrte~t'ofth~'rtl~~~rfSpooifred in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order. 

2,	 As required .bysectiQn 143(3]:9fiheAet, we report that: 

a.	 We have :;ot>ghfand'obf<\l.nedaU the infonnatioll and explanations which to the best of 
our kl1oW(edgellndbt.:lJ~fwere necessary for the purposes ofO!lr audit. 

b.	 In our opinit>npropetJ:xioks QfaccOUnl as required by law have been kept by the 
Companysofarasappiars.from OUr examination of those books. 

c.	 The Ba.hince Sheet,tile:$tatement of Profit [lnd Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt 
with by this Reportarei!'l.:agreement with the books ofaccount. 

d.	 In' our' QpirtJ{)n, tne~'fotesaid financial statements comply with the ,Accounting 
Standards specified'~rider Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(AccOUOlSJ Rule1l,2014. 

c.	 On the basis of Written representations n~ceived from the directors as on ) I"March. 
2015, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe· directors is disqualified as 
on 31 JlMtlrc/l,2015; from being appointed as a dircc,1or in terms of Section 164(2) of 
the Act. 

f.	 With respect to the other matters inclUded in the Auditor's Report in accordllDce with 
Rule 11 of Companie$(Audit and Auditors) Ruk>s, 2014, ill our opinion and to the best 

ufour infortnation and according to the explanations given to us: 
l.	 TheCOlnpahyhas no pending iitigmions that impact its financial position in 

its financial statements. 
ii.	 fhe Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
jii.	 There Were no amounts which were rtXjuin:d to be transferred to the Investor 

Education lind Protection Fund by the Company; 

V<~
-",,'-	 . 

PUllianl) 
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ANNEXUR£TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
{Statement on the matters speCifled In companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 l 

(i I In respect of its fixed assets : 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inclu.ding 
quantitative details and the situation of fixed assets on t.he basis of availuble 
infomlation. 

~,
 
) ~.
 b)	 As explained to us ,all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the 

management ill a phased periodical manner ,which in our opinion is reasonable 
,having regard to the size ofthe company and the nature of its assets .No material 
discrepancies were noticed on suc.h physical verification. 

c) In our op.inion, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed
 
.i assets during the yenrand lhegoing concern status of the Company is not affected.
 

(ii)	 In respect ofthe inveTitodes ~~ 

a.	 The inventories have beenphysi(::nlly veritied dtlring the year by the management .In 
our opiniol1, the frequency bfYerification is reasonable.
 

, b. In our opinion and to the-l.rifotritaUonand explanation given to uS, the procedures of
 
I ,'. 

physical verification ofinventoril:ls f6llowe.d by the management are rea50nable and 
adequate in relation to the size ofthe company and the nature of its business. 

c.	 The Company has muintained proper records ofinvel1tories .As explained to us, there 
were no material discl'epanciesnoticed on physical verification of inventories as 
compared to the book records. 

(i)	 In l>.uropinion and according to the infonnatiol1 and explanations given to us, the Company
 
has gtarifed Joans, Rs. 2095 Lac lItl~cured, to companies, finns or olher parties co\'cred in
 
the register required under sectlo'l 1890flhe Compunies Act, 2013. The Company ha~t mken
 
loans.Rs. 856.00 Lac unsecured; to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
 
required lli1der section 189 of. the (X>mpanies Act, 2013.
 

Oil	 [n our opinion and according to- the information and explanations given to us, there is 
~lde~uate internal C.QlltTOJ system commensurate with the size of tbe Company and the nature 
ofit;; business with rega.rd to purchase of in ventories and fixed assets and sale of goods and 
services. We have not observed any continuing failure on the part of tile Company to correct; .. 

major weakness in the internal control system during!he course {lfthe audit. 

(iii)	 According to the infannatian and explanations given to us, thcCompany has not. accepted
 
any deposits from the public~
 

(iv)	 According to th(~ information and explall<lliolls g.iven to LIS, the Company is not required
 
maintain cost records uis J4&0) of the Companies Act. 2013.
 

I v)	 a) According to The infonnation and explanations given to uS,tbe Company is regUlar in
 
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance,
 
Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service t<L':, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
 

·11 
.Ii 
j!!
'I'
:1 
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tax and any other statutory due.sapplicnble to it with the appropriate authorities during the
 
year.
 
There were no 'undisputed amounts payable on account of the above dues in arrears as aUl"
 
March 2015 for a period ofmore than six months from the date they became payable.
 

b) Accordj~g to the infonnation and explanations given (0 UIi, there are no dues of Income 
tllX, Sales tax, WeaIth tax, Service tax, duty of excise, duty of customs. vulue added tax and 
Cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any 
dispute. except (IS mentiolledbelow: 

c) According to lheinformationand explanations given to US, no amount is required to be 
transferred to Investor E<!ucation Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (I of 1956) and rules made thereunder. 

(viii)	 The Cmnpallyhas accumulated losses of RS.21 79700. I1 at the end of the current financial 
year ami has incurred <:ashlosses of Rs.ll 02535.00 in the current financial year and 
Rs.l 0641 J3,08itlthe immedilitely preceding financial year,The accumulated losses of the 
compatl}' exceed 50% ofthe net worth. 

(ix)	 In our opinion and accordingto the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted iniepilyinel1t otaues to any finaricial institu1ion or banks or debenture 
holder. ' 

(xJ	 As per the inlonnation and explanations given to us, the Company has nol given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or I1nancial institutions: the terms and 
conditions 'Nbereofare p1'ejiJdicial to the interest ofthe Compan)'. 

(xi)	 The Company did not have,any tenn loan outstanding during the year. 

(xii)	 Based on the auditpt:oceddtes perfonned and infonnation and explanations given by the 
management, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed 01' roeported during year. 

• 

Platc:Fllridnblld 

Datcd:02~09-2015 
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Olner Non CurrenI Assets 
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& Signifko.nt AWlUnllllgJ>olld~s 
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9/
H1rjUlan~r G~urav JaIn 

Director Direc\or 
DfN-00692950 DTN·()l999 \ 14 

"!Vlm Farictabad 
•• c Da\d 1)209.1015L _ 
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,d" •....
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Director Director
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33,849,495.UO 

22,586,020.00 

287,394,92:,,00 



]::.xPenses 

- ----'-- ­-~- ----~---

~ I ',<, ;~' .' ._ : ,.,e ,~~, , '~','''" :, ',.,' ~.....,. ',-.: - _~. '. _- ,-,:;~_: .,', •• _:=.-=- . -~"-::;--7-"""~--' ~J[ ••...,.",.••:'""",:_~ ~~" • • " _,,,_ __ : --,_ 
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RR£NT ASSE'l'S 

8,000.00 

4,000,00 

'r,ooo.OO 

.........._-~--_ ....
 



J500,OOOJjO i 
i 

1 

I 
.3,SOIJ.iJew.oo i 

929,844,OU 

. I
919,844..QQ..L 

":;, I'tll 
944.,879.03 2,.843JXI ",f 

\'11
'944;819.03 1,84;).1)1) >~ 

I 
I UII 

20,OOD,OO 20,000.00 I III til 
4,000.00 4.IlOftOO 
7,800.00 11,775J)O I 

tit515.31O.0fj 301.500.(10 
12,OOO.O() 
35,612.00 

, 

30,000.00 25,OOq.0C 
624,722.00 362,21$,00 

I 
9,OOn.ooo.oO i 

I 
I 

(1,1l5.567.03 J! 

. t 

9,000,000,00 ! 
f 

f 
~ ..:I..:;,3~9:,.::6:l.:,~:.:I.:.:;().:::.O:':::()+- --1.' 

1,396,91.0.00 .. ! 

Nos. 

Nos. 

Amount in 
Rupee.s 

For Dilu:cd La.rning per sh:l.r~'~ "1'Rs. IGOO c!lch 

N{J. ot·sharcs 1br Diluted Eaming per ,h"res ofRs. 10,001Oad1 

No. of shares tor Basi" EPS .as per 11 A 
Add:Vhightcd AVCl\1ge outstanding Op,ion/shares 
related [0 FCC13 

. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 
Sales or Services 

15. £l'IJPLOVEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 
Salnriio"S, Wage':s. Bonus & Allowances 

14. OIliER INCOME 
IIlt~H'st RL'1.'Ci"cd 

17. OTHER EXPENSES 
Office Administrative Expenses 
Miscellaneous Expense~ Writtou off 
Compuwr Repflj,,& Mnlntainuncc 
Filing fces 
Legnl Charges 
Securit) Charges 
Audit1)!" Remuneration -,a.s Auditor 

IS. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

' 

.. E....,.S.•.t'.lmarcd an.\o.um ot'c.:ontnlots remaining to bc.t,'xecuted on Capital.AcctlU!11 (Net l,f I\Jvanccs) Rs. NIL 
l'J'evi0u~ year Rs. NIL) 

119.:CONt!NGENT LJAmLlTlES 
.p'hl:r(; b (10 contingent liabHili<;s orIhe company during thel1nuncial year, 

-~A) 
I 
1[\) 

I 

120, EARNING PER SHARF: (EPS) 

I.11. Ne\ Profit as per rrotit and los" 
I .Accoum aV;lHablc ftlr Equity Shlu'chold,~rs 
i 

III WelghteJ i~\'erngcs numb<~c (If eq,li:y ,hsres inr Eaming 
I" per ,htlft' CDlllp\ltaiion 

9.000.000.00 I .3.5l.HJ.OOO.(J(j t 

.. 

.' 

16, FINANCE COST 

Bank Chargcs 

W. Earl1ing per share! Face value orRs. i!l,!)!) cflch) j, 

~~~:~ed :~~::: ~;;:: ;;1 :~::;~:;.• 
•..<~\f>j.,H:..:"... 

.~-...;;~;~\
<:;,;.,.Y'.:;. ,_.L .-----.-----!•. ,;..,;....;,;;'':'<5!.~."""------------_-_.---- --'-_______ 

..:~ ....' ~.".. " 
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SUNRAYS INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 

Policies for the Year ended 31·03·2015 
Financial statements have been prepared to comply with all material asp~cts Qf rnandawr} iKC()umiT\~ 

":.stahdl1l'ds and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable to this Company. A Summary of 
significant accounting policies which have been applied consistently ,tre set out below. 

TIle financial statements arc prepared under the historical cost of convention and are in <lccordance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and accounting principles and other accounting principles gencrall) 
accepted in India. The Company follows the Mercantile System of' Accounting and recogni7..es Income ,md 
expenditure on Accrual Basis. 

b)	 VALUATlONOF INYEi\"TORl£S 
lJl'i'cntories atc valued at lower ofCost or net realizable value. 

c)	 FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 
FIXED ASSETS 
Fixed asSets are stated at historical cost Jess accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includt'$ purchase price 
and all other attributable cost to bring the assets to its working condition for the intended use 

DEPRECIATION
 
Depreciation on l1M:d assets is provided on written down value method in the manner prescribed in Schedule­

n to the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant 10 this, the management has internally reassessed and changed.
 
wherever necessary, the useful lives to compute deprecintion to confOIDl to the requirement of the Companies
 
Act, 2013.
 

d)	 REVENUE RECOGNITION 
Revenues are recognized on accrual basis. 

e)	 INVESTMENTS 
Current illvet;tments lIre carried at lower of cost and quoted/lair value,computed category wise. Long Tt"rrn 
lnvestme.nts are sHI/ed at cost. Provision for diminution in the vi!lue of long-term investments is made only jf 

such n decllne is other than temporary. 

f)	 i\CCOlJNTINGFOR TAXES ON INCOME 

CUTrent Tax is measurt'tl at thl~ amount expected to be pilid l(l the Tax Allli!orities in accordance witb lh,: 

[ndian Income Tax Act. Deterred Tux is measLlfcd fur the timing differences between the Income :15 pet 
finimcial s't,'1temel1t and Income as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 Llsing lux ratcs that bas been enfl,led or 
substill)tiallyeuilcted as of the Bahtllce Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent thaI 
there is virtual certainty that sufllcient future taxable incorrie will be available against which such dd(:~rre(j tax 
assets can be realized. 

g)	 EARNING PER SHARE 

BASIC EARNING PER SHARE
 
Bask eurning pCI' s.hart is calculated by dividing tbe net profit or loss for the p-:.>riod attributable w rljW[}
 

shareholders by the weighted average number ofequity shures outstanding during the period.
 

DlLlJTED EARNING PKR SHARE
 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net protit 01 loss for the period RClributahk 10
 

eqUity shareholders and the weighted average number of shaH's. OUTstanding dUl'.ing the period are lldiustcd for
 
the effects of alldilulivt':' potential equity shares.
 

II) PROViSIONS. CONTrNGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

;;."".. 

~£~ .. 



Isrecogni,7.ed when: 
~binpany bas a present obligation as a result of past event 

It is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benetits w!ll be required to settle the obligation 
A real estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

A disclosure for a cOlltingemliabiJity is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation thal may, 
but probably will not, require an outt1ow of resources, Where there is a p05Sible obligation or a present obligation 
that the likelihood of outflow ofresources is remote. no provision or disclosure is made, 

i) ~ASH .FLOW STATEMENT 

Cash thware report-::d using the indirect me:hod, whereby profit! (loss) before extraordinary items dnd ta.\ b 
adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash nature, The cash flow from operating, in vesting and 
tinancing activities ofthe Company is segregated based on available information, 



SUNl3,AYS INFRASTRUTlJRE PRIVATI': klMJrED 

is TO ..KCOlJNTS CONTINUED 

As per AS-L8 issued by the CompflOies (Accounting Standards) mles, 2006. the thllowing !lrc the reliHe,1 
parties transac,tions. 

Name of Part)' (Remtionship)	 ,-''''-' N:I t ;;-re or--"'j"""ZOi4:i{J 15":•..--i(I}3:20'i'4'
i TnHlslIction (Rs.): (B.s.) : 

------------11- Closfiig"Balance I 40-iac·· ..·"-i---·-..·---·.., In noveSl ,,\ dvisory 
i ; Fire Capital Fund PvtLtd i 1 45 lac'I Birju Land & Deveklpers pyt Ltd . 218.5 lac , 18.90 lac 

At<;S"ffifraPvt Ltd	 _l	 ."L ....,..,..,.__.",_.__..1....." 231.5 lac_-'.....,....._", __ 

2.10	 Deferred Tax AssetS! ,Liability 
Keeping inviewthnt there is no virtual certaiilty offlltul'e ta:-ab!e income, the Company has not created 
Defer:i'e<I Tax Assets 011 loss. 

2.11	 There arc ilP Micro fUld Smail Scale Business Enterprises tel whom the company overdue. which are 
outstanding for.l,uore than 45 days as at March 31'12015, This inlbrmation as requited to be disclosed 
under t.he Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2G06 has been determined to the 
extent sllchparties havebecn identified on the basis ofinformation available, with the company, 

1.12	 .MgitionWinfortnatiQIl pu~~nt to ~vi~~~ ofp'llrt.:!!.~L?!:.t_l~ III to the Companies AC1,lQJ,~
i AR'rICULARS ~'014~20J5(Rs.) ! 20]3,·2014 (Rs.) ! 
~_.. ."-' __"""_"_"~ "_""__'-l---.'..__."',••"". .;••••••••••••••_.... _._,,_~ 

L_",__ ~endilUr!l Y...1..!.:oreign _ ...",' Nil ,__.1- Nil ..-J 
lEarningS in foreign Exchange Nil i Nil I
". I......",,,.,,,,,,,...... ,,,,..,,,,..,,,,, ..,,,,..,,,L.. .._ ••_ .. ,,,,,,_,""""...,,,,,,,,,,' 

The Other il1foffilation requirw under Part 11 of Schedule fII oftne Companies Act, 2013 are ll(ll nppJicable. 

2.13	 CONTINGENTLIADTL[UES 
NoCoi1tingimt Liabilities lit the end ofaccoltnting year and prey ions year, 

2,leJ	 Previous year figures have been grouped I regrouped wherever considered nece,ssary. 

For llnd 011 behalf of the Board of Director 

-",,"""?./,.,-./ 
-",~,,<I~ ".,..",./ 

~~" 

(Birju TlInwar) (Gaurav Jainj
 
p" Directo,' Director
 
M.No. 511 91 DIN: OO{,929S0 DIN: 01999114
 
Dated: 02.09.10(5
 
Place: Faridllbad
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S C.F -49. ~5t FloorA. K. Puniani ...fIk Associates 
HUOt\ Mark~t, Sec ·29, 

(fl\RfTllED \CCOtNTl\NP;	 Faridabad· 121008, H.1tyan:,) 
Phone 0129'<lG19I9J 
Mobile ,9899<189,)72 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REI'ORT E-mail. arTln pun,anl@:~.lrna!\.GCflJ 

1'0 rHF MEMBERS Of' 
SlJ!'IltAYS INFRASTIWCTIJRE I'mVATE LIMITED 

RelHl!'t lin Ihe Fin"nd"l Sf.(ements 

We· have audited Ihe accompanying linancial slatemel1lS of SUNRAYS lNFRASTRlJCTliIU: 
PIHVATE LIMITED (..th(~ Company") which comprise tbe Balance SI',,,ct tiS [11 :>I"M~rt'h 2{)\6, tilc 

StdH.'Hl~~nt (If Protii and l.()';;l:;~ the Cash Flow Statement for tht;~ year lh~ll t~rlI.I,;,:·d, and it summar) of 

-.;i!;.nilicar:c a\~GQUn1'iilg polid(:s 8n<1 olher explamuory inf(~rmafi()n for the year rhen ended. 

Mllll:l::Cllleul's n,·s(I(msibilit)· for the Finllncilll Statements 
Th0 CO!!lpan) ';. Board of Directors is responsible for the maltcrs in seetlon 13~(~) ofchc Cnmp;mics 
'\(:.l. 2(113 {··th~ Act.") with rcsp\.~,(;L to the prcpi\raricH1 ofthcs~ f"irHHll.:'ial sratemcl1ls thm give::l Inli..~ nnl! 
fat!' \.'iL'W 'J!' ihe 1llwndal p<l.'liitioll, financial performance and c"lsh I1p\v~ or lh~ C<>mp~lO~ In 
~cc<)rdant.~(,' \\·ith the act'ou!liing. principles generally ~ceeptcd in India, including: (he Accounting 
Stamhrcb <,;pf..'\~ified under Seclion 133 of the Ace read ,"vith Rule, 7 or tl:e Companies (;\ccOllnts) 

Rt!k~ ..~(t14. This n:~ponsibility aJs() includes thL' JnajrnenaJ1~;~ of adequate "11.:;.'(ltHiling n_"C{~rd:\ in 

:\c~:(mJal1;;l: viith the provision or the Act. for safeguarding Ltf tile ass~[s "If' the Company ;1t1d I'QI 

pr\,,~v;.nriog. itnd (it;'lcc(ing I,he fnHid:-. ~'U1d (ltn(::r irrepJIa.ritle~: ~;dccti()n and app!il·al.l()l~ n( apprr\f"rii.lt{' 

~1.CL'(llJ;H!ng r1.)1icks: m:-tking judgment'S and e:::timates that ar\:~ r~a$onabk, Lind prudent; ::lTid ;.-k~J.ig.n. 

1111ph:tncntation ,Hid rnainlc:nttl1L'~ ofadeql.lat~ imCn1i:il fimmclHI centroL that w\;rc op~r(\lillg 

d't;,,~c!!\'d:-, fiw ensuril1g .1he HLcuracy "nd comph..tcness or ~h¢ l1cc()unting rcL~(\l'(b. rch.~vtJnl III ih~: 

prq)~inHion :·md presenlalion or the- financial statements thaI give a trut' and fnil' \ie\'r' :lnd arL: (f'l.:C 

frVnl n;atcrial missllll(~mcnt, \vhether due to fraud or error, 

.\lIditor·~ Responsihility 
Uur n.~~po!'l$ibility j::; 10 c\pre!'s- on opini()J'l on rhe$e finandal statements bQs-l.:U 011 ~Hl!' dlldit. 
\\',~ h~'t\'l~ !akc-n 11110 :1\~C(!ur\l lhe- provisions, or the ;-\Ct, the accounting. and ;H1dilin~~ .,(andards and 

;\:bncr:-- which art: l't'quireJ tq bt) included in [he l!Udit report under the provhioo..:.: Of' lh~ l\l't C1nd the 

I(uk':-': lliHdc tb(,fCLlIH.lc:r, 

We n:J1ldltl:tt'd ...)ur :llIdir in <.tccord"nce \.... ilh the S1:mdards on Auditing. srcc.ili,,~d Iwdcr s::.cth),l:1 j.i31. to) 
;)[ ~he .~'\('L Tlwsl: Sl:Hl~b.rJ~ r~qu!rc that we emnply with C'thical reqlLir(~mi!'Tlh HlId plan and rt~rftJrm 

dh~ audit iO ob!qin 1'(,(I'iOIl,1bk assurance ab<Hll \vlldhcr the: financial ,:,rate-mcm=, i11'~ IrlAL' I're'lll: m~HCj1al 

\:', ::'ludit in\(\h'c~ p:."rJ~-llnlilig rr<>cedllres In obulin alldil e\'id(~111.';,:~ i1b(\ut tile nlrH.H!nl~ and di~l'I()~un.:·> 

;n til::.:: finaoL:;;d ')L~lti,.'rn~n1:', TI"il~ proccdur~~; b,,~;cclL~d dep~~!1d on Irll..~ audiwl"::' jUl..lgment. indlHiing the 

~h,:, ....,:".,;mL~;lt ,~C tht.' ri<.;k"i llj' !llHh~rial rni.'i':-:'l;l(('m(~nt of til..:: 1irElllciai statcllh:'IHS. wh;:~l hLT dtk' 10 fraud or 

...~rn.. r hi m;'1l~ing thnsl' ri:,;k as,~(,'S~m)cnts. th~~ auditor considl~~ ii.Hem;"'!1 fnandai ('lmtrlll n:,'!L'V~Ult h) tht 

(ilmp;ltl:'~ prcpanHiiJl1 qr lh...~ iinane;ul ~tatt'mcm;; Ihat give true ilnd niil vi.:,,, in llnkr f,\ (,kqgn :~lldj: 

pl'oo,;'ed~ir~:; tllH~ ar:,~ ,lpprdpr:dtc !Jllil~ l'iI'ClJmSl~m<:e~. but. not t,)r fh.:." purp~ht: l~f ~.\rHl" ...·:;ing an Opilliq;j 

on "Vllclhl'f lh'~' C0n:p:ln,\ has pbl~(' an (Sd(~lU~HC intcrn:1i financial C(ll,IJ'(l!~ ~:-~tt"l71 ov..... r tinarwi;d 

n~portjng and lJl'~ oper.l!ing dT~v"{ivenC',ss- fir ;';'Heh COlltH)\S. :\n iUI:],t abn iJldudl,~:- l;\;iluat1ng ~hc 

apprOpri:1tl"ncs.~ of ~l\..'cPillltin.i.~ polltk.'i used iltHJ the reasolu.bkne:-;:; .:.f !he :K~:OUiHijlg e·,tiHJ!l1C~ HHlde 

, .' hy;(~:~ili~jHq\'\ llirccl<Jr" as wd! ;15 l:\uluating the ~)\:'e-mll pr~:.<~nrat ion \.~r tile fil!;:m:ial ~,tateHJ~t1b, 

,::<',.\\:c l)'~"i'h.~~\l~~H .rllt' ~ii!di1 r\idt'n('l~ ,r.,:e have oowlned i:-; sutlicienl and ;:,lppropriah,' W pr'n\'idc ~l ba:·,i~.: 
f< ,: (6f(}U\ 1'1-\14\1 ~njni()ll dn !Iw fiq(lncinl ~tatl'11len('~., 

\t~,O;! 

... _---..__..'-- ­
Rest A.. 78. Dablla Colony, N I r FapdaLJ«u 

mailto:pun,anl@:~.lrna!\.GCflJ
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e. 

lilt" Act. 

f. With respect I" 

i. 

ii. 

iii. 

g. 
2. t9 (\ore FnJJn l..llher th<111 dir~c!or 

For A.~"pulltnni& AssfJciafC's 

("harleri'd Accountants 
\"~\ 

FW\': flB897Nf Jt-i\~~:>' 
~.'~~ '.A(r(~ 

~( .. A! Af' Kumar,'~)~~l-'ihllli) 
I'''()(l;i'~t~l':::: •. : 
j\!.!'l" :51,.,',1 
Plaa: Fllridublld 

Dlltcd:U2-09-2U 1(, 
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Opinion 

In Our "pinion and It) Ih~ he" llt Our infonmllion and according to th" explanations given to ilt. ihe 
,,(,)resaid I;nancial StatellwnlS. give the information required by the Aet in the mallf1er so fequi""l o;ld 
give a true and fair view in (~nnf~;)fmity ·w-ith the accouming principles r.encrally :ic~er(ed in Jlldiu~ 
aj In the C;~5e of the Bulunce Sheel, of the slilte ofllffairs of the Company as nl March 31, 2016; 

hi In the "pse ofthe Statement "rpIXlfil and Los!;, oflhe lo's f," the y""r cnd~d On lhm datea"d 
c) In th~ ca,e oflhe. Ca,h Fk'w Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on thm dale. 

n"port On o(h..r Leg~1 Dnd Regulalory ReqUirements ·f 
I.	 As pel' CQmpanies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("ilw Order") issued by ,he emlral 

Govemment of India in terms (11' .sub- section (11) oj Section 14.1 of the A"1. w~ g,i\C in the 
Annexure a Statement of the mUlters spedficd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

As required by seelion 143(3) oflhe llel, we repoJ'! that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all ,he inforrnRtion and explanations which wlbe best of UII.(lUI' knowledge and belief were necessary l()r the pltl'poses of OUr audi!. 

our ','pinion prOper hooks of account us reqtlire!1 hy iaw have been kept by tlte 
Comp"ny So far as "ppcan; from our eXlImination of 1I1()sc b(loks,
 

Th,· Dala.nce Sheet, the Statcrncnt of Prolit un,i Loss lind Cash Flow Slatemt"nt dealt
 
with by ,his Reporl are in ugr,'Cment with the books oraecoUll\.
 

opin!<>n. the aloresaid financial statements wmply win; t'", ,\l'counting
 
Standards sj)"dflcd under Sectiun 133 ('fthe Act. read Wilh Rule 7 "ftht'COlllpani""
 

On the: basis or written repre.<entmions received from the directors l1S on .\ I"March.
 
2016. laten (·It n~c()rd by the Board of Din.·.ttors, "one of the directog is disqU(lliiied as
 

On ] 1"Ms"l'h, 2016. Ii-om being appointed us a director ill lertl1s "[Sectk,,, 11>4(2) of
 

Ihe olhe! matters included in tlte Anditor'" Report ill a"G(>rd~I1('e with
 
Rule J 1 ofColllpallics (Audit and Andil(1rs) Rules, 20J4, in our orin;,)!! [H,d to the beSt
 
of our int(mnatiol1 and aet'ording to th,~ expl3l1tttions given to us:
 

TJlc Company has no pending litigations 1ha1 impact iLs t'inallcial pm~jtiOll in 
its tjmllll,;ial sfatements.
 

'(he Company did Ilnl have any lol1g... tenll COlllraCh includi!lt~ dcri\'l'liv~~
 
(.'(\!ltmGt<:> fl)r which (here w~re any I11Hh:rial foresl":,*lhk.' l(l.~$~~s.
 Ii
lhen: were no amounts whk:h \Vert required t() b~ tral1sierred to 111~ In'i:::~t{Jr
 
EduC;ltit)ll l.1nd ProtL"Ctioll Fund by the Company.
 

I'
Company h~lS a(,{~l'p~ed busin~ss t1dvnl1lx~ ofRs J6,35 Cron.~ iUld L..:raril,,~d i:hh~HK'~S Rs
 

and rdntivec;.
 

-
\ 
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Statem<!l'lt on the matters spedfied in companies (Auditors Report) Order, 201S) 

(ij In respect of its fixed llS.~ctS : 

il) The Company hllS maintained proper records showing Itlll pllrticulars including 
quantitative details and the situation of lixed assets on the basis of available 
inl()rmalion. . 

ol il,s explained to us .nll the fixed assets him) been physically verified by the 
Illanagement in a phased periodical manner .which jn our opinion is reasonable 
,having regard to the size of the company and the l1atlln~ ()f its assets .No material 
dis<Tcpancics were noticed on Stich physical vcrilicalion . 

C) In our opini')Jl. the Company hilS not disposcd (lff II substantial pllrl of its tixed 
.:ssets during Ihe year and the going concern status of'the Company is Jlot affected. 

(ii)	 b respect of the inventories :. 

a.	 'rhe invenl"ric~, have been physically veriiied during the year by tilt' managemenr .in 
our npinion, Ihe ij'cquency ofverHication is reasonable. 

b.	 1n our opinioJl and to the infol111atiol1 and explanation given ({. us, the procedufl'\ Qf 
physical vcrilkution ofinvetltories followed by the nmnllgernent are reasonable nlld 
Hdequale in relation to the size of the company and the 1111lure elf its business. 

t.	 The Company has maintained proper records of inventNies .As explained to LIS. tbere 
wcre no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories ,,, 
compared to the book records. 

In our opinion Imd "ccording to the infonnation and c"plannlions given 10 us. the Cornpmly 

has pm gt'al1t~d :.In:,C'curt.~d loa!1s~ 1Q companies, Hnlls or oth(;~r partie~ l'l.wcred in the rcgi~tt:f 

required under ~.i.:clion 189 of the Companies ACl. 2013. The Comp::lny has li.lkcn (llh~rurc;j 

\oan~. R.s. 5.56 '-"tor..:: unsC',cured, to (~ompani<:~s, tinns nr (Hiler par!ic~') ,-.overed in Ihl' I~·t,i")l\..'r 

r<,qujr<~u un(!l:r seninn 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In (lUI' o)1irdon and ac,",.ording 10 the information and explanations glven h~ us. r!ltTC i.~ 

ade,quat<' internal control system C\)rnmensurnte with the size of lhe C'ornpany and the li;HW\? 

.)f j~:; business \.vill1 n...-gard to pup:JuJse of inventori~s and flxcd aSS~~fS and sale or goods tl!IJ 

~;t:nice~~. \Ve htnt: not observed uny continuing fn{lure Oil the p:;\11 of the CLimpallY 10 1.:{wrt~ ..'t 

n-:a.iof '..',ei:lknc:-.;'.; inlhe internal control system during the COw'Se pf 11,,:: ~llldir. 

A~cording to the informalion and expianations given to us. tlH:Cnmpany }ms ac\,'c.plcd ~1!'1Y 

deposir;: fl'Oill the pUblk. 

ri ... }	 .,\,:c<)l'ding In lhe information Hnd oxplant'Hions g.ivl.'.n h) us, Iht.~ COl'npany \~ not rl"'quir;:~d 

,nainwl n CO~l n~c{~rd~ nJs I~ 8( I) of the COl'npan i~~ .1\ l't~ :! 0 j 3. 

1'1' \	 a) AC(':I)rc1ing to the infol'll'latioTl and explanaf(()lb given to II'>,lh~ Company is r\.~gubr in 

i1t~posjtil,g undisr~ltGd statutory dues incl\lding Prov;derl1 Fund. Lmp]oy(~t:~' SV:,k In;'llr~:mL'e. 

lm:orn~ tax. Sale:;; tax. \Vcl.\lt.h tnx. Service tax, duty of CtlShHIlS. dut,,· 1,}!' o,;~xcjs..::. V(I!UI..' added 

1(1.\ and any other 'SltHUfOr'y due.,;; ::Jpplj('abte I{l il Wl111 til::: apl'f'(lp;·t;,)H.~ allillOl'i!.ie<.; during tho,;' 

year. I'hero,;' \\'t:r~ rDS payaoJe by the (:,Imp:my as 31,3.2016 K~., "{)i.)OI) ha~ r-hoX'1l paid :ll1er 

six month. 



b) According to the illlorma1ion a)1d explanatiom given to liS. there arc TlU dlJe~ of Income 
lax, Sales tax, Wealth ta,. Service tax. dllty of ~xcisc. dl;ty ()f CllS!Oms. "aluc added tax and 
Cess which have: not been deposited with the appropriatc allihoritic, on acc"urn of any 
di~pllle. exceplll~ mC01ioncd below; 

e} /\cqlTding to the inft1rntlltion and explanations givcn Tn IlS. no 1l1ll0unt is required I" be 
t!'IUl5Icrred to Investor E<lucation Fund in accordancc with the I'cl,~vam provisions of the 
Cumpanies Act, 1956 (I of J956) and rules made thereunder. 

(viii.1	 The C'(ITl1panyha~ accumn!awd losses of Rs.2407828.36 al the end of the C\lrrc11\ fimmci3! 
y.::ar and Rs.2179700, J1 in Ih,~ immediately preccding linan"ial yeor.Tllo. a<:clImu!ated Ins~<:, 
(jflh,~ company exc.::t.'d 5\)% ()fthe net worth. 

(i:\) In our opinion and according 10 tile inlt)(jnalion lind explanations gi\,¢nto us. the Compm1Y 
. has 11(>1 delaulted in repayment ofdues to allY financi!ll institution or banks Of dcb"l1tllf<' 
hoider. 

(x.)	 Ao; p~r the infl)mlation and explanations given to us. the Company has 1101 given an; 
guarnnlCc for loan, taken by olhers from bnnb or lln'mcial institutions. l)W 1.•"",, ami 
condiTion;; whereof"", prejudici!lllo the interest "rIfle Company. 

I.xi)	 The C<lmpany did not have any term IOIUl outstanding dllring the year. 

(xi!)	 Bas:"'d on ihe audit procedurc~ performed nnd illfom181iotl and explan:ltiom: givl~n b;.- Ow 
mDnagclllCn[~ rlO fmud on Or by the Company has been. notiet.-d ()r reported dllrin~ ye~~.r 

I'o~ A.I(. l'unillni&Asso.~inf(,s 

·Cb'lr·ter<;dA""lllJII (:0 nts,. 

FRN: O~~.~2~'1 :.:\o\f;" 
r::;i#>~»'~/ .' 

(CA. A~litK~~i~j,.}',;jli:llli) 
I'r"pridO,: 
M.N()~: ~17791 

1)'I1~:~;li'ai'idal.l3d "H' 

/):II('d'(jl:09.20J6:: 
. ,!;:'" 
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J. EQliJT\' ANO U .... llIL 
t. Shareholder'It Fund!\" 

; Shilrc Capital
i R~S~:r':f~ ..'<. Surphl:\ 

90.I)I)O.O<JO.O<) 
87.7W.6J·1.64 1__-,U",.,-,-I-:.:;9J.,7:.:(1",0,-",I.:.:.1) 

402.00 

I) 1..106,.1<12.00 
~(l3.118,J6KO'J 

]345S4.910.0" 

422,405,611.89 

ill. A:o.SETS 

1. Nun-4.~m·l·eIH >\S.~~l.'i 

12. ~f)n~t'lInC'nt Jiabililiu
I Ddc::rrOLld la,,'\( n?bili~je:-: r"Ni,,'.(} 
J 

J, Current liauUirits
 
Tr~\i:." Payable.s
 
Other CUrrent h!lhilitj~~
 

S!lt)r1 1'<:1'111 Pro\iisinll 

Total 

1/~~
I r,an~dhk '\>;~.;'h 

kH,fem·d f., .","h 

l 
J. Currenf ..\Rc..'b 

Shl)r! T~..rm l ..oan &. ;\'<h Wll..\.' 

j \!l\cn'\,-"rk:­

, t',~:,:h & Ca~b !·,qlJi,-.d::nt. 
:-"':('11 CurrVI! A:':~,d~ 

t)lhN Nt)n f"llrrttlll '\"..;d;:' 

1'01111 

nO.t>56.542.00 
) J'I.20f>.OGO.OO 

1.730.00 

I-----~ 
63.00 

22,270.422.00 
.J65,393.70'S.Ot) 

\ ]9Ul38.1>4 
3ft.ROS.21 3,00 ~ 

"til339,862542.l10
 

427.(062.176.64
 

1.7.30.00 

63.00 

8 

" 10 
II 
12 1 

.m.W --·'.

«::;iC:-:::.·..­
~! 

nlrju tunwlIr Gaur~v Jain 
Dire<,;w, Dirt<<.:I()1 

DIN·0069N,n DIN·vl "'N I I·j 

,J_ . 

For IUH' on hch~llr of lU),lfd of direr-lot' I
 

----------------------------_._ ..-.__._--_ 

-~ 
~'-7. 
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SliNRAYS 1!'il'llA$TRUCTUHE PRIVATE !,,tMITED 

CASH FLOW FOR TilE YEAR END"!) 31" MAIKH,2016 

I'ARTICtJLARS 31/Mar12016
 

Amount in (Rs,) Amoullt ill (Its.)
 

A.	 C3~h 1'1<>" From Operating Act;vili"s 

. Ncr. prorit!(Io,c.;S) hefore wx and eXlrJwrdinnry items 
Op"r~tiug pr"fitl(lo~~) ber"re Workiug Capitol 

Chnngts 

Adjustment for: . 

{lncr~J.se)/Dccrea.se ill LD,ar:::: &:. ),\dvam::cs 

(Incre35~~)lDecrcas:: in Inve.nhlric!' 

{Incrcasc)/Decrease in Other Current ;\s:-ets 

lncre<l:;e!( Decrease)Current L iabi lilies 

Cnsh gt~l1erHh.'d from op{·.rafing Ar.ti\,jties 

Din:ct Tax Expenses 

Nef C3sh generated f"om opernting ,\rChities 

H. C.,h flow from in,'e51ing, activities 

Fixed De.posi' 

Fixed ASS.t.~lS Purclmscd 

Nct Cash flow frl)U) in\'i.'sHn~ AClivitirs 

C. CiI..;h now rnHo nnanrini!, acO\'itic~ 

·Issue of Shares 

Redemptioll of shure nppJictlt!o!l m(,1Oey 

Net Cll!'h fjl)W I'rom fillllllcinJ:: ncth'!t;cs 

IJ. Net ;llrr",':.1St"'! d(;'(r,~:tst') in cash <ll1d e~sh eyuiv<:Jlell!s 

\ I\+B+C) 

( Jo.l{jJ) 

(16.161 ) 

315.598 

(1.951.000) 

4.000 

5.27i.6.n 

3.629,969 

3.629,504 

(2.955.720) 

(2,955,720) 

673.78.1 

II[ 

f11.316,020) 

( 170,202..147'1 

4.000
 

l'iI.937,9J i
 

(10,676.40-1)
 

(2,587) _
 

(20.67S,99/ !
 

(.13.849.4951 

55.000.000 

2.045,741 

"2,517,255 

Eo Cash tlIHI Cash Equh;~J'cTlf~ ni Ott' 1H.'ginning or the yeul' 1.517.255 

F. C",1t :lllll C,,1t Equhu!cnis ill illt dose I1fth. yeur (I)+E)======,;,3,;"l;,;9;,;1;,;.,;O.;;,'I?;,.. 

For A, K. PlJNIANI & ASSOCI "rES Fe,,. ~l1d on behalf of th" Board of [)in'rwrs 

(}~j)..rt~,1l:5! At<.,:ountnlll~ 

,:'FlfN':l):13s'n~ 

,l:'> ..... ;"! ';(: 
fr;i:I~~~"-
"leA Amil j('l.il"r Punhlll;) Blrju t"u,,""r Gaurav Jain 

'rrilia~i' Director [)in~(.~{ur 

M.No.5j779!	 DIN·00692950 DI\·01')99114 

Plare : Farid"bad 

~;r 

( 
_~:"-':':..:...l!.':"=~"~'·~=~~~~-"""""""~""-"":~_~'i_o --l~ 
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"I 

:;~,4::.~~~~~-,.·,' "" .,:
 

I 

t 

: I. HEVENl:E, . 
; n(:\..::r:Il~ Irun, Or~'rn!H)(t' 

i O!h~( tllc0me 
;Tnh,f f{eYCnUf, 

12. EX I't:NSES . 
r,mplo;'~C' r.(,:~l..:tll ;~';.pcns~:>
 

F:nanci~d COi)l,::,
 

Dcpr~d!ll;(~l\ {.:. :\nw;"ti';:HlDn EXflen.:;c
 

Orhcr E"pen~.:·,
 

J)f!.Jit & Loss e:ttcptional iteln.'! ant' Hfrll.Qrdinttry itt:n1~ and tn,; 
E>;..:..::ptlon;.lJ hC!l\'-' 

rrolit bcfoft." et.r-;~ ordintwy il('1TI a~ld iu:\. 

Exunmdil1<try l!CJlb 

Profit heforr Tax 
Tax E'\p{:ri-:-;e~'
 

('urn'jl~ Tin
 
Dij'~rrt.'d T",x Cih!I)~C','fC(':dit}
 

Nl)f(,'~ ro ;\4.'rtJlll1b to\:;. Sigflific~till :\c..·t'uunHn~ I'olicit~!) 

T~~~~~o~'·'~Q~: J h) ZO form lUl int('gntl p:,rt of (h~'~c 

, . .'() .........
 
f:/\ -litV'· ~"':"-'.

'·1~11\..~S '--"'~~"" ,~\ 
f~>Ai'n~;;hll1i'" :'1 

'1 T~rnp(i\..~;,)r 

I~~':~~l::~~r~f~~~~ji' \,11 .'liJ 

I!\.h: PtflHl111i &< A:lSII('I11h:5
 

\CI;;\I"((·:·1,:;.[ i\'.:;.">1lnr.anl ...
 
\
 

jPL:.(';. "" I; I,b:.,;,)
 
;n;~;,,",_\ n2.;}<I.}O\(.
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J,()6Uln.OO 
3.()('1.0n.()1) • 

l4 

.R·~-·-·T---· 

i,58;.9,11>.00 
167.045.25 

4.404.00 
I' U26.82~ 

.1,082,222.25 

1.390,410.00 I 
1.39(~191 rf.Of)1

--1 
, 

\;;9.84·\l)U ! 
944JP9.0Y ! 

S,fdlJ 00 I
 
I.:'.,. 7~2 lX' ;
 

j til 
2.5 I5.0M./1J ! 

(21. l}O.25:1-""" (1.11R.I~4.0·})1 til 

(21.lJlI.25i: ( 1.IIR.I~4·(I,l)i lit'! 1 
(21.1311.25) ---;T.ili.i~4:iij)1_._...~_._~ ..._-~ \ til I 

(46~.OO) t2.587,d{n! 

465.110 (2~!.c~'fij lIlt, 
20,665,25 _~--ITJJ..?2~629 

((1.00) (ll.l2): 

II,On) O.,~ 

For 11ntl or(bfhaJf of hOIUd or dil'f.'c{or

\.\1'..( «:;.>::.::' ... ,. 
Hj~iu 1:1n\\-'1:1r ~~v ~J~in 

Difl.':t'(cr nir~l~lll 

1)IN-OOi.i9295(i D!N-fi I'i')"! II 
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c 

It 
't 

J. SHAR~: CAPITAl­
90.00,0(10 5quity Shares ofRs. 10.0~} c,,;;h 90.0uO.OOIJ no 

9O,ooo,oon,()O 9fJ,OOll,OOO,(1) 

90,(lOI},l)OO.oo 90 000,000,00' 

9(),000.\lOI.l.Of.l9(l,()(I(},I)OO 00 

/0.001.0.<1,) 

_______-'­ "----2~.?S-25.J_-_-_-._-_-_-_~-_-_-_· '--_~~=(~ 

------------ ­

BJ.II1l;c~ hnmgh( from 1<1..31 ~ l~,}i 

S:t.nJrir..,. Pn:miul11 Rese:n'tO 
(jcm~,,,1 Hf.':jcl'vc 

5urplv; as !~I.':[ Prolil {.;. Lt1~;~ A::l,.;(\\.lr.! 

Noh'S: 
( I ) Pr~)n! fhr lhe Period 

I\$s: ~ni'dd~J)J on ~qllity o;hn:rt." 
d :'Iwbtl'cd Pr,)!I! ~H) l (,'Il. ·,I.IL:....L

(I',,:viNIS YOUI' 90,00.1101) EqUITY So.,es of Rs. H)fil) Ench) 

I»u.d & Suh"rlbed 
C,iOJ)(U)l)O equity .sha;t~ (lfR~ I(!.on i:':~(;h 

(Pn~vi()u$ Ye::ar 91'.00,0(10 Fq!Ji~y Slmn:>. t~{"Rs:. 10.()O Euch.l 

~ :3\: 1111 _'='".C",,'", "0" 

3, Il£FEIUU;l) TAX UAllfLfTY 
D~jeITcd ·i'a~; l.inbilitks 
r)(-1\;rt.."'(1 'rax ,J\,ssets 
l);,'ltTr..:d : 11;( LHlbili~h':s(NI;(j 

I
 

I I 
---- .-1-- ,;;:~,~ 

---~""·~~-r~~==-=-~I 
..........__ .._1._ _._ _--;. -.-J
 

"~ji;:'>-"':'~ 
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" , 'T LIAUILITlfS 

14. T1t,\OE rA\'MII.E~ 
! Sondry" CrtJih)l"S 120.656.542.00 I': 1,-11,)6.5·11.00 ! 

IJ 1,40(1,542.0(.1.=--, 
5. OnmR CURIU;Nl L1AIILLlTIES 

Ad\:wlcl."S frmn Dirc~:l;.~r 

Huistll.:'sS Advances 
Olher Pllyabk 

55.591.00('00 
I(jJ.d9:'i,OOi).QO 

120.000.00 

42.448.000.00 
~60.71,IO.OOO.(;O 

30,36B.lI0 

219,206,{)OO.00 

) 
6. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS 

lr:<"(,meTax

L _ 

-r-
I 
! 

1="'==-~-==-'''!======9 
.......J.~_..__.--'­ j 

I 
I~I~ 1 

, 

N()l"-eURflE:'IT ASSETS 
'7. I'h.1I ,\n"ts 

I,BO.pOrongil~(c. Assets 

4. Il!i:FEllilED TAX ASSETS 
Deferred, T~~x L·i[Jhili;i~~.
 

O<tfeirt."ti i't.\ "-\:;":'>.:-1.'
 fl3.00 

[A:ferr~ct Tn>. Lh:b,lillcsi \c{) 
f-_._....cc6"'3."'OO"+ ..__. 

JCURRENT ASSETS 

is. SHORT n~RM-LOANSADVANCES 
Glher I).nms amlll\"\\:;m\:e~ 11.2,0,422.00 21..586.0:20.00

I 
~-::===;7.;:-t~=-;;-~..­
. 22,270:422.00 22.586,020.00I". ll'iVI:NTOR1ES 

I...nlh; Pllrch:~:'t 

I :\-s. taken clUJ ph:"':o!cu!ly Vt,... ifi,,'d hy lilt: lllan:;"lgen1i,mt. 

';ahlCd:H cost 1>( N/iV \"'Cjic~; .... cr ~s. b''':~(1 

I Projul.'( \Vjp

I 
iii. CASH ANI) CASH £Qlil\Al.ENTS 

C:"", '" Hood 

! 11. NON-CVlUlENT ASSETS . 
Fixed Depo'Sit in Bml~. for nGIj !nto~I1;"'$l~·~;;-~·UI·\..·d 

I • 

....dv (HHlm NO~:(,LRHENTASSF.rS e..:l/ ,.: pJ;!!nmnf;; ~::1p~"n~cs 

;~1~~. ,.jJ,.1;." ;:~~1 . ~" -, /[71:::._ ... ~.c? ._._. ..._'.....__,~_'0 "1

It 
~S7,.194.()2).OU !lS7.394.'!25.00 

; 

~~ 
?6.iJ-17.. nU.t)(1 ;17 998.;BJ.O(j 

.\65.J93.708.00 J6J,442;::'1.~,I'( 

/.7;(".1,\ 1.l.!U 1
 

l()3.,l(J'.6;1
 
3.085.631.00 

"]H.I.~.U·:\I ~ 
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Noles to Ac<:ounlS 

14. OTHER INCOME 
\)96,9Jo.on 

.\,061,092,00 
Inh::~r~st Received 3,061.092,00 

1,3%,910,00 

,15, EMPLOYEE llENEFITS EXPENSES 
i Salaries, Wage" Bonus & !\lIowuncc> 1,583 946,00 92" 844 on 

f-----:1,::,5;:;8'=3,"'9746;::.t:;;)0+-~ 929:844:01}!

I
--------;-------'----'~--'---_. 

16, FINANCE cosr 
Bank Chal'g.:s 

17. onllm EXPENSES 
Office Adminislrative: Expe.nseSi 
Misccllulh~O\l~ Expeus{'\S \VriHl)!) iJff 
Computer Repnir &. Mailltafnllnce 
Filing Fe,:> 
LegaJ Charges 

Se~urity Charges 
Ad"o1'lisCfilOlll Exp 
hHl're~t Ch:\rgt"s 
Other Lxp¢nSC5 
>\lIditr;.r Renamcrnlion -.-\.:' Auuit"'l 

18. CAl'lTALCOMMlTlIofENTS 

It>i,045.2S . 914,819.03 

1)44,879.03 1 167.045,25 

20.000.00 
4,ODO.()() 
8.2.12.00 

4.000.00 
7,500.00 7.80 i J.{iij I 

5153\000 
12,t)~I(HI(j I510.000.00 

} 1,680,fJO 35.612.IH' I 
17.839,00 I 
5.576.00 

712.0QO.OQ
 
W,OOO.OO
 JO.OOO,()O 

1,326,827.00 L __ 624.72Z.no 

Es.timat~d amount ofContracl:; remaining. to b~ c,(c"::,l.{t"d un Capital r'\Gc....... nIl1 (Nr.t (If Advances) Rs, NIL
 
Previous year Rs. NIL.>
 
19. CONTINGENT UAIUUTlES
 
There is no eolltingenL Iia.bih(il?-~, ofl.hc company Juring the iinalli.'il.)! ycar.
 

(l.J 15.5(,7.OJ) 
Ilulwes 

;'mount ill 120,6(,5.25) 

'l.orllUIOO.fJf) 

9Jll,}o.otl(l.no9,oon.OOO.O(1 

'1,O(IO,fHIO.lll'l 

N05. 

Nos, 

NCl f'j'Dfit as P~I' rro(it and f<)s.~ 

At'C0t1!l1 availl:l.bk to, E..qHity Shan,:IJ:.-'l,J(:\,\> 

No. 1)( shares for Bask FrS a~ per 1\ A 

r(lal~d 10 FCCB 
Add: 'Weighted Avtrage \)UBt,lnd"ing Opti'Jn:sh;~re$ 

[n Fc)r Diluted E:1.nllng per shares of R:-.. HLo{: 't:a~:h 

11. Wc.ightcd Rw:ragcs nl..unht'r or~qllit: .~h~·lI"\~'" Ji.lf btrnH1g 
p~'" share C()mpWil{(t,:m 

q.(lOO,IUIlUl!INos. q.(JCjO.·'OO.OO 

;;0.12) 

{O.12; 

-.-J 

;i 

. 1~ " 

----..----·....l1liI••:illa••:.Iiii.Iii••••IiII11•••III1I11••••••III••illliillllllll••III••••m!il-ifJ-;=mil'~f~li;jj;];". 
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1• 
~.o.!!'''':TI::_.!'!Ign!f.!c::~n!...t-.£c::o.'!!l!I!.'Jle'''IIc::19!' f",r the XC::.~L!',,<:lc::<:l.J.l.::f.!J::1Q1Q• 

Those Financial, statements have been prepared to comply with all material aspects 01 mandatory accounting sL~"d"rds 

and "'Ievanl provisions of the Companies Act. 20t3 as applicable 10 Ulis Company. A Summary of signifiC<lnt 

accounting policies which have been applied consislenll\' are set ou! below. 

a) I3A§I§"9£.A<;f9lJ.!II!NG 
The financial st~terncnlG are preparf'~ under the historical cosl of convon~jon and are in accordanco wjth !he 

requiremenlS 'or lhe Companies Act, 20[3 and accounting princlplos and olher accounting principles generaliy 

accepted In Indi",. The COfllpany follows the Mercanlile System at Acwunting and recognizes Income end 

expendHurl' on ACGrual 6ftsis. 

b)	 yt,!'~!~I\9N OF !N.Y.~NIQBLt;.§ 

Invenlories are valued at lower of Cost or net re3liz",ble value. 

C}	 FIXJ=.p.:~§~eTS ANP....Qt:;r.EliCIAIl9N 

FIXED ASSETS 

f:jxed asseis are slatlXl al rlislorir.sl cost less accumulated depreciftlion. H.slorical GOst indudes purclwse ,price and 

all other attribulable cost (0 bring the assels to Its \'<\)fking condilion for !he intended use. 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreclalii:Jn on I'..od assols 1$ provided on wrlrten down value melhod in the mannor presclioed In Schedule- II 10 

the Companies Act. 201:' and Dursuant 10 this. the management has internally reassessed and changed, wherever 

necessary, the useful lives to compul" depreclution to conform to tho requirement of Ihe Companies Act. 21J13. 

dj	 Bsygtl\l..!=;.g~YQG.tI)J1P.t-I 

Revenues are re('..ogni7.l;~O Or) <lCnUHl l1asis. 

Current invostmerl1s afU ~;arr,8(j at iower or cost and "quoted/fair valuo. computed ca(ogory wise. Long Term 

tnvcstmeols .ere stHled at co.s!. Provision for dirninut10fl in tho valuf':: of lon9-lerm investnl(-mts is mado only it such ;;1 

decline is other than lempfJfary. 

Current "fax is mcasure<! at the Cl.rHount expected to be paid to the Tax {,uthor;tios ill accordance wllh the ;Il(tlal~ 

lnr.ome Tux lI..cL Deterred '~ax i:-; HlEasured tor the liming diffeJences bolwoon lhe Income ,IS per firl:,:l.llGial sla!omenl 

and Income as per the: fltcom(~ Ta x Act. 1961 uslr"KJ lax Tates that ha~1 bm.m ullucted Of substnnlinlly enacted as of 

ihn 8"Iance Stloet ci~to. D..r,,'r(;d Tax Assets are recognizeci only 10 the extent 11l"1 tl18m jg villu~1 c€flninty th<l' 

sufficiont futufif taxable inccrn;.~ wili b\~ available against which such deferred tax as::.cts can b(~ reHlin~rJ,

<ij,1\ 
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BASIC EARNING pen SHARE 

Basic oarning per share is calcuiated by dividing the net profit or los-q for the period attributable to equity 

srmrehol\ierS by lhe weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during IIle period. 

OILUTEO EARNING PER SHARE 

For !f", purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 10 equity 

s;,arcMld,,,s and the weighted average numbm of shares ()ut~taru.1ing during the ':",';01 am "djusted for the effects 

of all dHuliv" potential equity shares. 

til 

A provision is recognized when:
 

Tho company has a presont obligation as a resull of past e'Jell!
 

It is probabie thai outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be fOQuired to settle the obligation
 

A !H1I1 "slimato can be made of Ihe amount of lhe obligation.
 

,\ di~ctosure 'Of'" contingont liability is made "t,on there is ;, possible oblig(~t!on (II' <l presenl obligation trIal may, bu! 

probably will not, require an oul/low of resources, WhfJW there is a possible Obligiltinn or a present obligation that the 

Ii~elihood of outflow of resources Is remoto, no provision or disclosure is made, 

CaSh t'ow nre reported llsing the indirect metho(!, wt",reby profHi (loss) before extraordinary items and tax IS 

adjustf,d for the effects of transaction of non"c<,sl1 natur.). The cash flow Irom op"raling, investing and fiJlanrlng 

aGtivf!ies of t1-,e Company i8 s~regated based on avaJlable Information. 
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SIINRA'iS INJ!RASTlWTIJRE 1.'RlvATE LlMJTED 

\OTESro ACCQIINTS CONnNliEI> 

2, A~ p~r A3-:18 iSM.led h) I,hi: C"J:'l{M!li(os {/\e<:()ttnling. ~!anthf1Js) rules. 20tl6. lilt' ti:·.llm.-\,ins :Jr~ lh<.: rdUl,e<.1 
?311 ii'S trC'm~acfi~)ns. 

'1/ 

Oefe"red T.x A....tsi Lll1blUi > t'tKecphig 111 view Itta1 there is n;', virtual cenajl1t~ of11nua~ rnxabk inc0me~ the Compan)' has not created «,/!kferred Tl1X A>SeTS on l(lss. 

flltrt: me no rvrkr\) and Srn.,1i Si.:ale Busines!'i Enterprises to wht)m lite company o....c.rdU"\ which are
 
l"urst:mdiog for more {hAn -J5 d,!y~ as at r-.·tar~h 31~' 201(,_ Tlli.s inJormarlon <'1 .... rcquhcd t~) he disclosed
 
under fhe Micro. Smull and \1,ediunl Enterprises l.kvc/(tprm:m Acr, :2006 has bet.'n dC'lcrmined h1 the extent
 
SUC[l partIes have bCCI~ 1d<mffticd on fhe h[l~is ofinl<J(m:JtIOI1 avaHablc wilh the t~()mrnn;
 

h, CONTINGENT I,JAIl/LlTIES
 
N'~-(-\'fltin!:,-~n( Ualiilitk""Sail"h:~ tmd of ac~oullling year and prC\ i~:'lJ:) ),,,;,'\t.
 

hI r. A. K. J!.uui:mi & A5.sodate:-; Fm' 1}llil on lu'.hulf oru", BOl1rd of Oirto('IOr" 

... (·:~·~{·~_(~:1:.~~~r)Un"ta,nh
 
Ii'''''' Rctd· Nc.,),J§9, N
 

i'·> _.(jy~~~y 
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